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February 27, 2012

Ms. Ann Heil

Supervising Engineer, Technical Services Department
“County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County

" PO Box 4998 -

Whittier, CA 90607-4998

Dear Ms. Heil:

ADMINISTRATIVE ADDITION TO PRETREATMENT PROGRAM FOR WASTE DISCHARGE
REQUIREMENTS AND NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM
(NPDES) PERMITS — COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICTS OF LLOS ANGELES COUNTY:
- Joint Water Pollution Control Plant (NPDES NO. CA0053813, CI-1758)

- Pomona Water Reclamation Plant (NPDES NO. CA0053619, CI-0755)

- San Jose Creek Water Reclamation Plant (NPDES NO. CA0053911, CI-5542)

- Whittier Narrows Water Reclamation Plant (NPDES NO. CA0053716, Cl- 2848)

- Saugus Water Reclamation Plant (NPDES NO. CA0053619, Cl-2960)

- Valencia Water Reclamation Plant (NPDES NO. CA0053911, CI-4993)

A required citation to the Code of Federal Regulations, title 40, section 122.44 (40 CFR 122.44)
has inadvertently been left out of recently adopted permits. To correct this error, we are making
the following changes to the permits for the aforementioned facilities (language added /

fanguage-removed):

Joint Water Pollution Control Plant - Attachment | — Pretreatment Reporting
Requirements

8. Local Limits Evaluation

In_accordance with 40 CFR 122.44(D)(2)(ii), the POTW shall provide a written technical -

~ evaluation of the need to revise local limits under 40 CFR 403.5(c)(1) by September 1,
2012. Should the evaluation determine that local limits need to be revised, the POTW shall
do so within one vear from the date of the evaluation.

89. Signatory Re’quirements and Report Submittal
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County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County :
Pretreatment Requirements : -2- February 27, 2012

Pomona, San Jose Creek, and Whittier Narrows, Water Reclamation Plants - Attachment
~J — Pretreatment Reporting Requirements

C. Local Limits Evaluation

1. In accordance with 40 CFR 122.44({)}(2)(ii), the POTW shall provide a written technical
evaluation of the need to revise local limits under 40 CFR 403.5(c)(1) by September 1,
2012.

€D. SIGNATORY REQUIREMENTS.AN‘D REPORT SUBMITTAL

Valencia Water Reclamation Plant - Attachment J — Pretreatment Reporting
Requirements -

C. Local Limits Evaluation

2. In accordance with 40 CFR 122.44())(2)(i), the POTW shall provide a written technical
evaluation of the need to revise local limits under 40 CFR 403.5(c)(1) by September 1,
2012. Should the evaluation determine that local limits need to be revised, the POTW
shall do so within one year from the date of the evaluation.

€D. SIGNATORY REQUIREMENTS AND REPORT SUBMITTAL

Saugus Water Reclamation Plant - Attachment J — Pretreatment Reporting Requirerhents

C. Local Limits Evaluation

3. In accordance with 40 CFR 122.44())(2)(ii), the POTW shall provide a written technical
evaluation of the need to revise local limits under 40 CFR 403.5(c)(1), by September 1, -
2012. : '

cD. S‘IYGNATORY REQUIREMENTS AND REPORT SUBMITTAL

This letter administratively amends the Pretreatment Reporting Requirements for the

aforementioned facilities. The County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County is directed to

provide written technical evaluations of the need to revise local limits under 40 CFR 403.5(c)(1),

by September 1, 2012. Please send your technical reports in a portable document format

(PDF).  Documents that are less than 10 megabytes (MB) should be emailed to

losangeles@waterboards.ca.gov. Documents that are 10 MB or larger should be transferred to
a disk and mailed to the Regional Water Board.
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County Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County :
Pretreatment Requirements ' -3- February 27, 2012

f ybu have any questions, please contact Brandi Outwin-Beals at (213) 576-6664.

Sincerely,

Samuel Unger, P.E. -
Execu’give Officer

California Environmental Protection Agency
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